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Mar ota 14 , 19< 

P r o f . j o s e F e r r a t e r Mora 
Department of Philosoptay 
Bryn Mawr College 
Bryn Mawr,Pa. 

^ 

Dear P r o f . F e r r a t e r , 

Ttaanlp you so very mucta for._y.our 
kind note of March 8 . '" 

I t w t l l not be neceesary to have ttae manuecript 
Immediate ly . Ttae euramer time would do ve ry w e l l . 

However,in order to s a t i s f y the pub l i she r . t t ae 
Unive s i t y of Notre Dame P r e s s , I would a p p r e c l a t e 
I t very mucta If you could send rae Just a shor t no te 
s t a t i n g t ha t you had granted permlss ion for ttae use 
of ttals m a t e r i a l wtaicta w i l l be d e l i v e r e d at a l a t e r 
d a t e , ^taus my record would be comple te . I do not l i k e 
t o t r o u b l e you a g a i n , b u t i f t tais could be done wittaout 
too mucta inconven ience ,1 would a p p r e c i a t e i t . 

Wlth k indes t pe rsona l regards and many t a n k s , 
I remain , 

A. ROBERT CAPONIGRI 
Callo Enrique Latrefa, 14 

M A D R I D - 1 6 
(Esparte) 
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